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DATE:  May 18, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ’
FROM: Paula Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Regulatory Compliance D "‘S/
RE: Docket No. 090219-TX - Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8724,

issued to Clertech.com, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.AC., Re§ulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In reviewing my file, I found that a copy of the attached note and returned envelope were
not included with the Request to Establish Docket. Therefore, please document the letter in Case
Management System in Docket No. 090219-TX so that the docket file will be complete. Thanks.
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent:  Wednesday, January 07, 2009 2:16 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Clertech.com, Inc. {TX983)

Hi Nonnye.

Piease change mailing and physical address to the Nob Hill address. 'm guessing no cther changes
since he did not provide any other information. Thanks!

From: MANETIRONY CLERVRAIN {mailto:monti@clertech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 2:10 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Clertech.com, Inc. {TX963)

1844 N NGB HILL RD SUITE 616
PLANTATION,FL 33322

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 2:05 PM

To: monti@clertech.com

Subject: Clertech.com, Inc. (TX963)

Dear Mr. Clervrain:

The 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form was mailed to your company on December 15,
2008, to 3500 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL. 33319-5600 and was subsequently
returned by the Post Office marked "attempted - not known." Since the 2008 RAF return was not
delivered to you, I am attaching a copy of the return form since it is due by January 30, 2009, to
avoid late payment charges.

Please provide the Commission with an updated address. Inaddition to the address above, our
records show you (Manetirony Clervrain) as president, the telephone number as (954) 714-8890
ext 5001 and the fax number as (954) 714-8895. Please confirm that this information is correct
or provide me with updated information,

Please review this information and respond by January 30, 2009. Let me know if you have any
questions, Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallchassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

5/18/2009
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(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus
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